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From: Policy, Planning [mailto:Planning.Policy@southernwater.co.uk]

Sent: 04 September 2017 15:52

To: Planning Policy Internet

Subject: FW: Gosport Waterfront and Town Centre Supplementary Planning Document

Dear Sir/Madam,

Thank you for your email below inviting Southern Water on the Gosport Waterfront and Town Centre SPD. | have
reviewed the document and welcome the inclusion of a requirement for applicants to contact Southern Water to
assess network capacity, in Chapter H. | confirm we have no further comments to add.

Yours sincerely,

Charlotte Mayall
Planning Coordinator

= Southern

—_— Water
----- Original Message-----
From:

Sent:
To: Future Plans

Subject: Gosport Waterfront and Town Centre Supplementary Planning Document

Dear Sir or Madam

Gosport Waterfront and Town Centre Supplementary Planning Document -
Consultation

The Council has now published a draft Supplementary Planning Document (SPD)
for the Gosport Waterfront and Town Centre area for consultation purposes. The
Council would very much like your views and comments regarding the proposals set
out in the document as well as any additional proposals and suggestions you may
have .

This document sets out a development strategy for this area and outlines
development opportunities including the scale and mix of future proposals on a

number of different sites. The SPD articulates the Council s aspirations for the
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whole Waterfront and Town Centre area including proposals to improve the public
realm.

Once adopted it will also be used by the Council to assess future planning
applications for development proposals in this area.

The SPD and supporting documents can be viewed at
www.gosport.gov.uk/waterfrontspd . Alternatively a copy can be inspected at the
Town Hall (ground and third floor receptions), the Gosport Discovery Centre and the
libraries at Lee-on-the-Solent, Elson and Bridgemary.

The SPD and associated documents are available for comment until midnight on
19th September 2017.

Comments should be sent to: Deputy Head of Planning Services (Policy) Town
Hall High Street Gosport PO12 1EB or email to planning.policy@gosport.gov.uk .

If you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours faithfully

Jayson Grygiel
Deputy Head of Planning Services (Policy)

Email jayson. iel osport.gov.uk
Telephone

This e-mail is intended solely for the person or organisation to which it is addressed. It may contain
privileged and confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are prohibited from
copying, disclosing or distributing this e-mail or its contents (as it may be unlawful for you to do so) or
taking any action in reliance on it. If you receive this e-mail by mistake, please delete it then advise the
sender immediately. Without prejudice to the above prohibition on unauthorised copying and disclosure of
this e-mail or its contents, it is your responsibility to ensure that any onward transmission, opening or use of
this message and any attachments will not adversely affect your or the onward recipients' systems or data.
Please carry out such virus and other such checks as you consider appropriate. An e-mail reply to this
address may be subject to monitoring for operational reasons or lawful business practices. This e-mail is
issued by Southern Water Services Limited, company number 2366670, registered in England and having
its registered office at Southern House, Yeoman Road, Worthing, BN13 3NX, England. In sending this e-
mail the sender cannot be deemed to have specified authority and the contents of the e-mail will have no
contractual effect unless (in either case) it is otherwise agreed between Southern Water Services Limited
and the recipient.
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